
 

 
 
To: Members of the  

BROMLEY ECONOMIC PARTNERSHIP 
 

   
 Councillor Julian Benington (Chairman) London Borough of Bromley 
 
 Adrian Hollands (Vice-Chairman) Chamber of Commerce 
 Kevin Dewick  Local Businessman 
 Robert Goddard Thackray Williams Solicitors LLP 
 John Hayes Chamber of Commerce 
 Marc Hume LBB Renewal & Recreation 
 Peter Jones Bromley College 
 Mary Manuel LBB Renewal & Recreation 
 Liz McNaughton Treval Engineering 
 Kevin Munnelly Town Centre Development 
 George Nahlis Business Link London 
 Howard Oldstein The Glades 
 Tony Petim Federation of Small Businesses 
 Steve Price My Time 
 Prathiba Ramsingh Jobcentre Plus 
 Chandra Sharma Federation of Small Businesses 
 
 A meeting of the Bromley Economic Partnership will be held at Bromley Civic Centre 

on TUESDAY 6 JULY 2010 AT 4.00 PM * 
 

*PLEASE NOTE STARTING TIME 
 

Copies of the documents referred to below can be obtained from 
 www.bromley.gov.uk/meetings  

 
A G E N D A 

 

1  
  

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

2  
  

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 21ST APRIL 2009 AND MATTERS 
ARISING (Pages 3 - 10) 

3  
  

IMPLEMENTING BROMLEY'S ECONOMIC FRAMEWORK (Pages 11 - 12) 

4  BUSINESS COMPETITIVENESS AND INVESTMENT SUB-GROUP  

 • Strategic Priority 1: Action Plan 

BROMLEY CIVIC CENTRE, STOCKWELL CLOSE, BROMLEY BRI 3UH 
 
TELEPHONE: 020 8464 3333  CONTACT: Kerry Nicholls 
   kerry.nicholls@bromley.gov.uk 
    
DIRECT LINE: 020 8313 4602   
FAX: 020 8290 0608  DATE: 24 June 2010 



 
 

• General Update 
 
TO FOLLOW  
 

5  VIBRANT AND THRIVING TOWN CENTRES  

 • Strategic Priority 2: Action Plan 
• General Update 
 
TO FOLLOW 
  
 

6  SKILLS AND EMPLOYMENT SUB-GROUP  

 • Strategic Priority 3: Action Plan 
• General Update 
 
TO FOLLOW 
  
 

7  UPDATE FROM DIRECTOR OF RENEWAL AND RECREATION  

 (Verbal Update)  
 

8  
  

DATES OF MEETINGS FOR 2010/11  

9  
  

ANY OTHER BUSINESS  



��
�

���������	�
���	����
�������
�

������	�
������������������
����������������
�
�

���������
�

�
������
����������������
������������
��������
�����	���������
���
������ ���!���������
�
�

"�#���$�%��&��'
������	���		���
(������%&��	��'���)���%�������)�������
��
����������'���)���%���*�)�������
��
+������
��	����
��,��
������
���,���������'���)���%���*�)�������
��
'�-���(�����
���.��#���/�����������
�
%����0��	������.���1����	�
�
�

�
�������������

�
$�����$��
�����
����,�'��&	���
��,�
2�����	�������,���
����,�'��&	���
��,�
/������),������
����,�'��&	���
��,�
�

�
�
�� �� ����������������
	��

�
��
�
���	���������������#�����
�����
������
��3���	���		�'��&�'
��
���
)
����� 1
������ 3� .���&��,� 4�����	�� .
�,� +���� 3� 2�������
�� 
�� 5����
��	���		�	�����2����	�1�����3��
��������+��	6�
�
�� �� ��
�������� ���������
��������
� �� � ��	������ �!!"�


�������������
��
�

.��������	�
�������������%����������6�
�
������	����	����
�

�6� .��� �������� %�	� ����	��� �
� �
��� ����� ������� �
�����	� %
���� ���
��������	� ���!���������
������+������	���6��

�
�6� 4����������	��
�7���89�:��������
�5��!1�
��	���
������
���������
��

�
������������������
�
	���	��#�,���
�����
%�����
�������
��.�	�
;	�
���0������
����������������
������	���		�	�%
�����
%��
��
�%����%����
����������������%
�&	����0������
�������5����������������
������6�

�
86� 7�� ������
�� �
� 7��� <9� '
���� ����� ��������9� +�
���		� .
%���	�

4
�&��		��		� .������� ���,� ������� ��#�� ��� ������� 
�� ��
���		�
�
%���	� �����#���� ���� %
�&��		��		� ������� ��� ���� '
���� �����
��������6��7��%�	���&��,����������
=�����,�>��������	�%
�����
������

Agenda Item 2

Page 3



��������	
�����
������������
��������������
�

��

�8�%��&	�
�� 	�	����������
,���� 
��
��� ������?��
��	� ����%��&�
�����	�����������
�����6�

�
@6� 4����������	� �
� 7�����9�+������	����)�	&���������������,��������

��
#����� ����	� 
�� ���� +������	���� %���� �
��	� ��
� �� %
�&	�
��
��
������	&���������������������,����A6�������������	&�����	�����
������
+������	���� %�	� ����������� ���� ��� %�	� ������� ����� ���	� ��	&� ����	����
%
���� ��� ��
������,� ����+������	����� ���� ����� 	��� ��
��	�%
���� ���
�	&����
��
����������
���������	���6�

�
�����#���� $��� ��%&�'����(��$)���*+�
�
,� �� ����������������#���
����
��	����
������	����

�
��������������	�
����
�

/������ ),����� $�����
��� $����� $��
����  
�������� ������� �������� ����
2�����	� ������,�� 7������ �������,� ��������� �������� 
�� �
����,� '��&	�
��
��,���#�������	������
����
���������
���
������#
������,������
����,�
	���
�����������
��,���
�
,6�
�
7��%�	��������������������
��,���	�����#��	��#
������,������
����,�	���
���
%���� A��� #
������,� ���� �
����,� 
�����	���
�	� ���� @��� ����#�� ����	������
��������	6��.��� 
�����������������������,�%
�&���%����@�>� 
��������7�#
�#����
0�����	���
�	� ����� ����#����� 	��#���	� ���
���
��� ���� �
�
����� ����������
��������	�� �
����,� ��
��	�� 	
����� ��������	�	� ���� &�,� ������� 	���
��

�����	���
�	�� ���� ������ �	� �� ��
&������ 	��#���� �
� ����	� 
�� ���� �������
	��&����#
�����������
��
��������	6�
�
7�� ���	� 
�� 	���
������ ���� �
���� ��
�
,�� #
����������� ������	��� ���

�����	���
�;	��������,� �
�����#�����
B���	�����	��#���	���������=�����	������
&�
%�������������,������������� �
��� ���	���
������	
�������������	�	6� � 7�� ����
+����� 5��#�,� ����A��� ?������ ��
���� ���
		� ��
��,� ���� ���������� ���,�
��
#�����	
��&����
���������������%�����%�	�����
=�����,��<C�
������������
�
������
�� 
�� ���� �
�
���6� � .��	� ��
#����� ��� �	������� �������� 
��
D��@�<���E?>�%
�&��������������#������,�#
�������	����
		������
�
���6�
�
����� ��
���� ���� ����	������ ��� ������	�� ��� #
����������� ������� ���A�� %�����
%�	� ��� ������	�� 
�� E8C� 
�� ���>�� ���� ���� ��������� �� ������� ��
�
���
�� 
��
%
�&��	���
���������������	���
���
��
%����������
�
����
%�����6��0�����	��
��
�����<>@����� ���������� ���,�%���������
,����%�����%�	���� ������	��
��
>�C�
�����>6��.�����%������������
���������	��
�#
������������
��B
�	��&��	��
���	�� ��������� ������	���� ���
,������,�� ��������� ��%� 	&���	� ���� ���������
	
������	
����
����������%�	���
�������
������������=�������
�	�
��#
�������	�
��
���� ����&���	�
��
��
��������	��#�������6� ��
����,�'��&	�%�	���������,�

�������� �������#�	� �
� 
�����	���
�	� �
� ����&� ���� ��
���		� 
�� B
�	��&��	�%�
�
%����#
������������	����,�
#����
%���	����
,���6�
�
+������
��	��
�����������
��,��
����������%
�&���%�����
����,�'��&	�
��
�� ������ 
�� ��
B���	�� ���������� ���� F+��	
���� ��	�;� ��
����� ��
���� �#����
#
����������6� � ��
��,� �
������ ��	
� ����#����� ���� )��������,� )�	�
�	��

Page 4



��������	
�����
������������
��������������

�

8�
�

��
������%����������
��������
��
������,��
���
����,�'��&	��
���

���
�����������	�
��#
������������
�B
�	��&��	6�
�
.���������������	�	�%�	�
������������������,�%����������#
�����������	���
��
�
� ��	���� 
��� ��
���� �
���� ��� ��
����� ���
� �
����	��� #
����������6� � ��
������� 	
����� ��������	�� ��������� ��,� ���� ��
#����� �� ������ 
�� ��������� �
�

�����	���
�	�
������	�	�����	��������������������������������	���6������
�����
	����	�%������	
������������
��	�������������	�-�����������	�	��
������
���	��
�����	���
�	����&�����������
�� �		��	��	�����	���#��
���������	���		�
����6� ��
����,�'��&	���������,����������� ���
�'
��
���
�
����
����
��,�
�
� ����� �� �������,� ��������� ��
����� �
� ����#���
��� 	��#���	� �
� ��
��,�
��	�����	6�
�
.����������� ����&���/������),�����$�����$��
�������2�����	�������,�
�
�� ������ ���	������
��������
���� ���� ��
�������
�� ���� �
���
�� ���� #
������,�
�����
����,�	���
�����������
��,���
�
,6�
�
�����#���� $��� ��-������$�&���(������*+�
�
.� �� ����������������������

�
.+�� �/�����
����������
�����0�������

�
.��� ��������� +����� �
��	�� ���
����� ����� ���� 5��!��
��� ���� �
�� ���� ��
���������������	����� ���� ��	���������
�� ����/�
�
���+������	��������� �����
��
	���%
�&����%�����
��������+��	��
���������
������&�,����
���,6�
�
�
%����0��	����������������������
���������
������	���
��������+��	��	�����
&���
�
�� B
�� #�������	� ��� .��� 1����	� 5�
������ ������� ���� 
����� ��������	� ���
��
��,��
%��������6��.���$�����
��
��)���%�������)�������
���
������������
��
��,� �
������ %�	� 	��&���� �
� ��#��
�� �� 	������ ��
&������ 	����� �
��
����
�������#�������	�%�����������
�����6���
�
7����	�
�	���
���G��	��
����
����
%�������
�
����
%������������������
��
������
#�	�
��
����
��,��
�������+������
��	��
���������������������������
���������� ������	�� ��������� �
���
�������
��	�	������ ����� �������� �
��������
�
��	�	�������������������
����������H�����������,���6������
�������������
��
��		� 
�� ����
#���� �� �
��	��%�	� ������#��,� �
������������������������ ��
����
������#��6���
�
.���$�����
��������������	�����������������		���	������������������������
		�
��
��,�������/������
���
��������
#�	�
��������
���������
���������
�����#���
	������	��#���	����
		���
#����	�
�����������������
���
�������������������
��
��,�����������������������
�	6�
�
.����� �
�������� �
� ��� �� ����� ������ �
�� ����������	���� 	����	�� %�����
%���� �#�������� ���
		� �� %���� ������ 
�� ����	����	� ���������� 7.�� �������		����
����
�
�� #�����������������6� � 7��%�	� ��
������ �
� ������	���%�����		�
��
���	�� 	����	�� %
�&����%���� ����(���
���� ����������	���� 5��#���� ���� �
����

Page 5



��������	
�����
������������
��������������
�

@�

���
,��	� �
� ������ 
�� ���� ������ 
�� B
�� ��������	� �#�������� ���
		�
��
��,6�
�

.+�� ����
���� 	��������#�
���� 
�� �
#�����
�� ���0
�������

�
.�������������
%����0��	������
������������������	���		��
������#���		�
����7�%����7�#�	������������&������5��!��
��	������
%����������������
�����&�,�����	�
���
�	�������
������������������,����%�,	��
��������%�����������
��	���		�	�������������������=����	�
���

����������6���
�
)������ ��	���	� �
� ���
#�� ���� ��&��������,� 
�� ��
��,� .
%�� �������
����������������������
������������
��������%���
�����&��
�����������%�
��	���		�	6��.�����
��,���	���		�2
��������������,�������	�����	��������
%
���� ��#�� �
���� ��	���		�	� �� #
���� ��� ���� ������� ��#��
����� 
�� ��
��,�
.
%��������6���
�
.���	��#�,���
������
��,�(
��������������
�����������������	���	�%
����
��� �#�������� 	�
���,6� � .��� 7�%���� 7�#�	����� ��
������ %�	� ���� �
� ���
�����	���������,�����6���
�	�������
��%�	���	
���#����
��
%��
����������&���

����
%��������	����
�����
������%	�����	�����
���������6�
�
�����#���� $��-��)�����(������*+�
�
1� �� ���������������	���������
�2��
����	�����
�

�
.���$�����
��
��)���%�������)�������
����#������������
����
�
�������#��,�
���
		������
�����6�
�
.��� ������� �=������
�� ��
��		� �
�� ���� ��
��,� .
%�� ������� ����� ����
��
+���� ���� ����� �
������6� � .��� 7�	����
�;	� ���
��� �	� ���� ��� ���� %��&�
�
������� �?��� ���,� ����6� � 7�� %�	� �
���� ����� ������ ����
#��� %
����
	�
���,����	��������
���!��&�������0���.
%�������	�����	����
���������
��������
�
��������� ������H
�����	6� ��
�	������	� �������������
������ ���������� ����
��#��
���������	� �
����
��,�(
���� ��������%�����%
������
#�������=�
��
��	���������� �
�������� ������� ���� 
������ 	����� �	� %���� �	� ����	�
���
���
#����	6��0������	�%������	
������	��		�
��%����(��%
�&�)����������������
D?�����
�� ��#�	����� ��� ���
#����	� �
� ��
��,� 5
���� 5����
�6� � ��
��,�
�
������������
��,��,��������������	��������	�
��.��	��
����D<6<�����
��
����#��
�����
������+�#����
��'��	����������6���
�
�� %���� ������ 
�� �#���	� %���� �������� �
�� ��
��,� .
%�� ������� �������
5�����������������������������
�����������#�����
������������
���
������������
���������5�
%6��D�������������������#�	��������������������
����
��,�.
%��
������������������,��������������	�%
������6�
�
.����� %
���� 	�
���,� ��� �� ��
�����	���
�� %������ )���%��� ���� )�������
��
$���������� ��������� ���� .
%�� ������� ���������� ���� ���� ��	���		�
5���
���5��#���	� ���� �
������6� � 7��%�	��
���� ����� ����	���
��.
%���������
�������� %
���� ��� ���
������ 	�
���,6� � .��� �		��� 
�� �
%�� ������� �����	� �
��

Page 6



��������	
�����
������������
��������������

�

<�
�

����	��	������%�	�������,��������
�	�������
���%������#��%��
�����#���������
���
#���
����6�
�
.���0������
��+������)�������
#����	�%����
��
��������%�����=�������
�
�����
�������������,�����6��.������
����
��
��0������
��������,�%�	���	
����
��
���		��������
�
	��� ���
#����	� �
� ������%� ������,�	���������
%������
����
#��6�0���
�	��
�������
����������,�	���������	���������������#��%���
����%��������
�	��������,������	������,H����6�
�
.�����%����������������	�����������,�%�	����������
�����
�6��.���������,�%
����

����
��8����������������%���� ����	%������

��
�������
���E�����,�����6��
4
�&�%�	���	
��������������&����
����
������������#��
�����
�� ����4�	��
���� 	���� �	� �� ��	���		� ���&6� �0����� 	���	� 
�� ��	���		� ������	�� ���
		� ����
�
�
���� ��������� ���� $,�
�� 7��������
���� '��� 	����� %����� ���� �
%� �����
���������������������		�
���
�� ��	�������������
��������#��
����6� �0������	�
%���� ��	
� %
�&���� �
� ��	���� ���� �
���� 1��=
!4����
�� 	���� %
���� ���
��&������������#��,6�
�
)������ ����#����	� �,� ���� ��	���		� 5���
��� 5��#���	� ���� ��������� �� �����,�
	����		�����

	��,
�����	���		��#����������������
���������#���	��
���
����
��	���		�	��
	�����,�������,
�6�
�
�����#���� $��� ��'-*$���(������*+�
�
�
3� �� �������4���	�
���	�����2��/�

�
�� ���
��� 
�� ����������/�
�
���2���%
�&� ������� ��������#�� �������� �
��8�
,���� �
������ ����
�� +���	� �
�� ����� 
�� ���� ������ 	��������� ���
�����	� %�	�
�
�	��������,�����/�
�
���+������	���6���
�
.���������	������������
�����	�%���9�
�
•� 5�	��������������
%������	���		�������#�	�����
•�  ���������������#�����
%��������	�
•� 7��
#�������
,����
��
��������	��
����	�����	�
�
7��%�	� ��G��	���� ����� ������	���		�	��
������#���		����� 7�#�	�����5��!
��
��������
����#��
�������������
��������
��5���������+��
���,�����������5&���	�
����/��
,����5��!��
��������
����#��
���������������
��5���������+��
���,�
8���	����	�����
�����	�%������������%����������	�
������5��!��
��	6�
�
4���� ������� �
� 5��������� +��
���,� ��� ����$�����
�� 
�� )���%��� ����)�������
��
	����	���� ����� ������
��,� ����0������
����	���		� 2
��	������ ��� ��	��
��������
���#��
��������#����������������������
�����������������	����%����
�����
��	���		� ��
��	� ��
� ���
		� ���� �
�
����� ���
������ ��
���		� ���&� �
� ����
��
��,�/�
�
���+������	���6���
�
�����#���� $���
�

Page 7



��������	
�����
������������
��������������
�

?�

�5� � ��� �������$��)6�-�&��&�&���7����!�!0�,�8&� &��� ��*�$7���9���%&9�
��$%�8��:�(������*;�

�
�5� � �� �'�&����� 	�%-��&�&<������ $�*� ��<���%���� �'(� ���'-�

*�<���-=�%$�$)��$�*�%��&����$��9�&�����$��7������$��)&9���&��&�6�
�;�

�
,5� � �� �:&���� $�*� �%-��6%���� �'(� ���'-� *�<���-=� %$�$)�� $�*�

%��&����$��9�&�����$��7������$��)&9���&��&�6�,;�
�

.5� 9���&*��$�&���(��)&<������� ��%�9 $�&�%����*�<���-=�%$�$)��$�*�
%��&�������$��)&9���&��&�6��;�

�
15� � $��� $��$��'-*$��*�<���&����7�� ���9���%&9���$%�8��:�$�*�� ��

9�%-����*�$9�&���-�$���7������$��)&9���&��&�6���$�*�,�(��-��<&*�*�
���� ����>��%���&�)��7�� ���$������ &-+�

�
�� �� �	����
�� ��� ���
������� ��� 	��
	��� ����

	����������
�

.������������=�������� ����� ��
� ������%���������� ,����� ����������	� 
��
���� ��
��,� /�
�
��� +������	���� %
���� ��� 	��������� 	�
���,� ������ ����
������	� 
�� ���� )���%��� ���� )�������
�� +
���,� $�#��
����� ���� 5������,�
�
�������
�������������
�������
��
�	���������������	�
��������
��,�
/�
�
���+������	�����	������
����	�	������,��
��6���
�
2������������	�
��������
��,�/�
�
���+������	����%
������	
����
�����
�
�����������������	����
��	������#��������
��������
��,�%��	���6�����	���	�
%
������������������
���	����	��	���#�����
����
��
�������%��������������
�
	����������	���		�	����������
������������
�
�����#���� $��7'�'����9�'�&�6�$��$�)�%�����(������*+�
�
?� �� �������������
��������!�!@���

�
7�� %�	� ������� ����� ���� ��=�� ������� 
�� ���� ��
��,� /�
�
��� +������	����
%
���������������@6����
��.��	��,�?������,�����6�
�
"� �� 
������������
����

�
���,� ������� ��������� ����	� 
�� ���� +������	���� �
�
%%%6��
��,�������	���	6
��H6� �.��	�%��	���� �����������������
�� ���
����
��
��
���� ���� ���������� �������	���� ��
��	� ����� %���� %
�&���� �
� ������ �� �������
��
��,��
����	�����	��%
�&��	�������	���		�	����
		������
�
���6�
�
+������
��	� ���
��������+������	���� ����� �����������������������
��������
��
��,��
������%�	����������
����	�
���%��������.����
�
�,���������
%����
�	�6��.���
��������
�������%
������������
����������������6�
�
�����#���� $���� ���('�&�����(������*+�

Page 8



��������	
�����
������������
��������������

�

E�
�

�
�
.���������������&����#��,
����
�����������6�
�
�
.��������������������<6<<���
�
�
�

��������
�

Page 9



This page is left intentionally blank

Page 10



 1 

BROMLEY ECONOMIC  
                        PARTNERSHIP 
 
 
Meeting: Economic Partnership 
 
Date:  6th July 2010 
 
Subject: Implementing Bromley’s Economic Framework  
 
Authors: Mary Manuel, Head of Local Economy  
  mary.manuel@bromley.gov.uk , 020 8313 4303 
 
 
1. Recommendations. 
 

The Partnership is asked to:- 
 
1.1 Consider the action plans for the Economic Framework, presented by the lead 

officers for each of the Partnership’s sub- groups and comment in relation to the 
action, performance measures, partners and timescales. 

 
1.2 Identify any additional activities that their organisation is planning or considering 

and could contribute to the plan.  
 
1.3 Request that the each of the sub-groups report progress against their action plan on 

a quarterly basis to the Economic Partnership. 
 
1.4 Note the timetable and the need for the Sub-Groups to manage and monitor the 

action plans on an ongoing basis. 
  
2.  Background 
 
2.1 The  Economic Partnership at its last meeting (April 2010) endorsed the three 

Strategic Priorities for 2010 -13 within the Economic Framework and requested the 
Business Competitiveness and Investment Sub Group and the Skills and 
Employment Sub Group develop, manage and monitor Action Plans for Strategic 
Priorities 1 and 3 respectively. It also asked that consideration be given to the 
mechanism to develop, manage and monitor Strategic Priority 2 ‘vibrant and thriving 
town centres ‘and that the action plans and an updated Economic Framework come 
back to the Partnership’s next meeting.  

 
2.2 Since this meeting discussions between the Director of Renewal and Recreation, 

Howard Oldstein and other town centre key businesses agreed that a bringing 
together of the main and local town centre business forums and trader group 
chairmen on a regular basis would provide the steering group for Strategic Priority 
2.  The lead officers for this priority are Colin Brand and Kevin Munnelly, both within 
the Department of Renewal and Recreation. 

 
2.3  The Skills and Employment Sub-Group in May agreed the Interim Work and Skills 

Plan for the borough which was required by the previous government with a full 
Work and Skills Plan to be submitted by April 2011. The Sub-Group have discussed 

Agenda Item 3

Page 11



 2 

how the full Work and Skills Plan and the action plan can be brought together to 
create a single document.  A copy of the Interim Work and Skills Plan has been 
circulated separately to members of the Economic Partnership. Prepared by the 
Local Economy and Regeneration Division of the Council the full plan will be led by 
Michael Wheeler as the lead for the Skills and Employment Sub-Group. 

 
2.4  The updating of the Economic Framework is dependent on the completion of the 

three action plans with partners, performance measures and timescales included as 
it is brings these together at a more strategic level. Due to the delay in the drafting 
of the action plans there has been insufficient time to update the overall Economic 
Framework in advance of this meeting. This will be undertaken when the three 
action plans have been revised, reflecting comments from the Economic 
Partnership and circulated for information and feedback outside of the meeting 
cycle. 

 
2.5  The intention will be for the Sub-Groups to report progress on a regular basis to the 

Economic Partnership.   
 
3.  Timetable 
 
3.1  The timescale for the preparation of the Framework and Action Plans as reported to 

the April Partnership meeting is set out again below for information. 
 

Economic Partnership April 2010 Consideration of Economic Framework 
and development of Action Plans 

Sub Groups April – June 2010 Development and agreement of Action 
Plans 

Economic Partnership July 2010 Consideration of Sub Groups Action 
Plans 

Sub Groups 
 
Economic Partnership 

Ongoing 
 
Ongoing 

Managing and monitoring each Action 
Plan. 
Receiving and reviewing monitoring 
reports 

Economic Partnership Ongoing Report to Local Strategic Partnership 
against overall framework 

 
 
 

Page 12


	Agenda
	2 MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 21st APRIL 2009 AND MATTERS ARISING
	3 IMPLEMENTING BROMLEY'S ECONOMIC FRAMEWORK

